
 

66-042 Old Town College Park Historic District  
Roughly bounded by Yale Avenue, Calvert Road, Columbia Avenue, and Campus of 
the University of Maryland 
Developed gradually, Old Town College Park retains much of its original grid plan as platted by Johnson 
and Curriden in 1889. Today, Old Town consists of 215 properties, made up of 295 primary and 
secondary resources. A total of 211 of the resources contribute to the historic context of the district, 
while 84 are non-contributing. Residential buildings make up most of the neighborhood.  Primary 
resources include single-family dwellings, multifamily dwellings, educational housing (fraternities and 
sororities), religious, governmental, and social buildings. The resources date from the 1890s to the last 
decade of the twentieth century, with a single resource erected prior to the 1889 platting of the 
neighborhood (See 66-042-09). The buildings of College Park are generally set back from the tree-lined 
streets on lots of varying widths. Many of the residential properties have driveways to the side of the 
primary resources, several with freestanding garages at the rear. Pictured above, left to right, 6404 College 
Avenue, 4605 College Avenue in 1930, (both are used by fraternal organizations); and St. Andrew’s 
Episcopal Church. 
 


